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 MEMORANDUM 
 
To:    Board of Regents 
 
From:   Board Office 
 
Subject:  Register of Iowa School for the Deaf Capital Improvement Business 

Transactions for the Month of June 2001 
 
Date:   July 6, 2001  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve the Register of Capital Improvement Business Transactions for the Iowa 
School for the Deaf. 
 
Executive Summary: 
 
The Iowa School for the Deaf requests approval of a project description and 
budget for the Nature Trail Overlay project ($23,000), which would provide repairs 
and grading improvements to extend the life of the trail.  The project would be 
coordinated through Iowa State University. 
 
Background and Analysis: 
 
Nature Trail Overlay Project 
Source of Funds:  Nebraska Restricted Funds 
 

Project Summary 

 Amount Date  Board Action 
    
Project Description and Total Budget $ 23,000 July 2001 Requested 

    
This project would provide an asphalt overlay and grading improvements to 
approximately 20,000 square feet of the Nature Trail to correct ponding water 
and deterioration of the trail’s surface.  The School reports that the deteriorating 
condition of this portion of the trail can be attributed to 1998 flood waters which 
altered the grade at the site and resulted in water accumulation and damage to 
the trail surface.  The project is necessary to prevent further damage and ensure 
a normal life expectancy for the trail. 
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